Public Document Pack

Resources Department
Town Hall, Upper Street, London, N1 2UD

AGENDA FOR THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE C
Members of Licensing Sub Committee C are summoned to a meeting, which will be held in
Committee Room 4, Town Hall, Upper Street, N1 2UD on 23 January 2020 at 6.30 pm.
Enquiries to
Tel
E-mail
Despatched

:
:
:
:

Jackie Tunstall
020 7527 3068
democracy@islington.gov.uk
15 January 2020

Membership

Substitutes

Councillor Michelline Safi Ngongo (Chair)
Councillor Ben Mackmurdie (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Gary Poole

All other members of the Licensing committee

Quorum: is 3 Councillors
Welcome : Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting.
Procedures to be followed at the meeting are attached.

A.

Formal matters

1.

Introductions and procedure

2.

Apologies for absence

3.

Declarations of substitute members

4.

Declarations of interest

Page

If you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business:
 if it is not yet on the council’s register, you must declare both the
existence and details of it at the start of the meeting or when it
becomes apparent;
 you may choose to declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest that is
already in the register in the interests of openness and transparency.
In both the above cases, you must leave the room without participating in
discussion of the item.
If you have a personal interest in an item of business and you intend to speak
or vote on the item you must declare both the existence and details of it at the
start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent but you may participate in
the discussion and vote on the item.
*(a)Employment, etc - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation
carried on for profit or gain.
(b)Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of your
expenses in carrying out duties as a member, or of your election; including
from a trade union.
(c) Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between
you or your partner (or a body in which one of you has a beneficial interest)
and the council.
(d) Land - Any beneficial interest in land which is within the council’s area.
(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or
longer.
(f) Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in
which you or your partner have a beneficial interest.
(g) Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a
place of business or land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of
the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued share
capital of that body or of any one class of its issued share capital.
This applies to all members present at the meeting.
5.

Order of Business

6.

Minutes of Previous Meeting

1 - 12

B.

Items for Decision

Page

1.

PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY REVIEW - Orleans, 259-261 Seven Sisters
Road, London N4 2DD

C.

Urgent non-exempt items
Any non-exempt items which the Chair agrees should be considered
urgently by reason of special circumstances. The reasons for urgency will
be agreed by the Chair and recorded in the minutes.

D.

Exclusion of public and press
To consider whether, in view of the nature of the remaining items on the
agenda, any of them are likely to involve the disclosure of exempt or
confidential information within the terms of the Access to Information
Procedure Rules in the Constitution and, if so, whether to exclude the
press and public during discussion thereof.

E.

Urgent Exempt Items (if any)
Any exempt items which the Chair agrees should be considered urgently
by reason of special circumstances. The reasons for urgency will be
agreed by the Chair and recorded in the minutes.

13 - 34

ISLINGTON LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES PROCEDURE FOR HEARING LICENSING REVIEW APPLICATIONS UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003
INTRODUCTION

TIME
GUIDE

1) The Chair of the Sub-Committee will open the meeting and invite all members of the Sub-Committee,
Officers, the applicant and anybody making representations, including witnesses (who have been
given permission to appear) to introduce themselves.
2) The Chair will introduce the application and draw attention to the procedure to be followed as
detailed below.
CONSIDERATION OF APPLICATIONS:
N.B. The Sub-Committee have read all the papers. All parties should use this time to present
a summary of their key points and not to repeat the detail already provided in the report.
3) The Licensing Officer will report any further information relating to the application or
representations. Where necessary the relevant parties will respond to these points during their
submissions.
4) The applicant (interested party or responsible authority) to present the key points of their
representations; and clarify any points requested by the Authority. Witnesses, given permission by
the Authority, may appear.

10
mins

5) The Sub-Committee to question the responsible authorities on matters arising from their submission.
6) Other representatives (interested party or responsible authority) to present the key points of
their representations; and clarify any points requested by the Authority. Witnesses, given permission
by the Authority, may appear.

10
mins

7) The Sub-Committee to question the other representatives (interested party or responsible authority
on matters arising from their submission.
8) The licensee to present the key points of their application, address the representations and clarify
any points requested by the Authority. Witnesses given permission by the Authority may appear.

10
mins

9) The Sub-Committee to question the applicants on matters arising from their submission.
10) If required, the Licensing Officer to clarify matters relating to the application and the Licensing
Policy.
11) The Chair may give permission for any party to question another party in the order of
representations given above.
CASE SUMMARIES
12) Applicant
13) Oher representatives
14) Licensee
DELIBERATION AND DECISION
15) The Sub-Committee may retire to consider its decision. The Committee Clerk and Legal Officer will
remain with the Sub-Committee.
16) If the Sub-Committee retires, all parties should remain available to provide further information or
clarification.
17) The chair will announce their decision giving reasons and any conditions to be attached to the
licence. All parties will be informed of the decision in writing.

2
mins
each

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item A6
London Borough of Islington
Licensing Sub Committee C - 21 November 2019
Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee C held at Committee Room 4,
Town Hall, Upper Street, N1 2UD on 21 November 2019 at 6.30 pm.
Present:

Councillors:

Michelline Safi-Ngongo (Chair), Ben Mackmurdie
and Gary Poole.

Councillor Michelline Safi Ngongo in the Chair

58

INTRODUCTIONS AND PROCEDURE (Item A1)
Councillor Michelline Ngongo welcomed everyone to the meeting and officers and
members introduced themselves. The procedure for the conduct of the meeting
was outlined.

59

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Item A2)
None.

60

DECLARATIONS OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (Item A3)
There were no declarations of substitute members.

61

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Item A4)
There were no declarations of interest.

62

ORDER OF BUSINESS (Item A5)
The order of business would be as the agenda.

63

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Item A6)
RESOLVED:
That the minutes of the meeting held on 17 September 2019 be confirmed as an
accurate record of proceedings and the Chair be authorised to sign them.

64

MEAT LIQUOR N1, COLLIER'S GARAGE, 133B UPPER STREET, N1 1QP PREMISES LICENCE VARIATION (Item B1)
The Sub-Committee noted that this application had been withdrawn by the
applicant.

65

SMART SAVE SUPERMARKET, 1-2 HILLMARTON TERRACE, N7 9JR PREMISES LICENCE REVIEW (Item B2)
The licensing officer reported that there had been an application for a new
designated premises supervisor. There was unlikely to be any objections to this
1

Page 1

Licensing Sub Committee C - 21 November 2019

application. Details of a compliance check which had taken place on the 25 October
2019 were at page 67 of the agenda.
The trading standards officer reported that free training had been offered but had
not been taken up by the licensee. It was stated that on the 20 August 2019 the
premises licence holder sold alcohol to a 14-year old. The police were in
attendance. During the visit it was noted that beers were on sale with no English
labelling which was illegal. Nine of the seventeen licence conditions were being
breached on the day of attendance. The change in designated premises supervisor
(dps) was seen as a positive step in the first instance, however, the sale of alcohol
to a person underage did take place and the Sub-Committee was asked to consider
paragraph 11.27 of the Home Office guidance which stated that the sale of alcohol
to minors was a criminal activity and should be treated particularly seriously.
In response to questions it was noted that an email had been sent on the 30
November 2018 which offered free training by Trading Standards and this had not
been responded to by the licensee. This was a standard offer made to all
applicants. The test purchase visit was made due to intelligence received.
Following the review application, the applicant had appointed a consultant and a
change of designated premises supervisor had been proposed. These had both
been positive steps.
The public health officer referred the Sub-Committee to the representation on pages
58 and 59 of the agenda. It was highlighted that Islington had the highest rate of
alcohol specific admissions in London among those under 18 years.
The licensing authority referred the Sub-Committee to the representation on pages
56/57 of the agenda. It was advised in the representation that a short suspension
be considered following the compliance visit on the 25 October 2019.
In response to questions it was noted that there had still been some issues
outstanding at the compliance visit. The trading standards officer reported that the
replacement of the designated premises supervisor was not an exceptional measure
but was considered normal when a licence was being reviewed. It was noted that a
suspension could be used as a punishment and the police stated that the licensee
could use this time to engage with trading standards and improve the training for
staff.
The licensee’s representative stated that the licensee apologises for the breaches.
This was a family business. The father was the licence holder but the recent
problems had encouraged the rest of the family to become involved in the business.
The proposed dps was the daughter of the licensee. She attended the premises
daily as did the son of the licence holder. They took responsible action following the
review by employing a consultant to make sure they were compliant. The dps was
being changed. Training had been provided in both English and Turkish. Staff
would attend the training offered by Trading Standards. The legal representative
offered additional conditions; that a personal licence holder would be on the
premises at all times when alcohol was sold, that the father would not have any
2

Page 2

Licensing Sub Committee C - 21 November 2019

involvement in licensable activities on the premises and that a new till system would
be installed. It was stated that a suspension would reflect the seriousness of the
breaches and there would be consequences.
The licensee recognised that
measures needed to be taken. It was accepted that the responsibility for sales was
with the licence holder however, the alcohol was all purchased from a cash and
carry and was assumed to be legal. Officers accepted that there had been
improvements and the Sub-Committee were asked to suspend the licence rather
than remove it.
In response to questions it was noted that speaking/understanding English may
have been an issue where the licence holder was concerned but not for the rest of
the family. There was concern that the letter from Trading Standards offering free
training had been ignored. The legal representative stated that the family had
sought help. He had been unaware that free training had been offered. In response
to a question from the Sub-Committee, the proposed dps outlined the four licensing
objectives. It was noted that the current licence holder would not be involved in
licensable activities. The legal representative stated that he would still prefer the
licence holder to have some involvement in the business but accepted it would not
be for licensable activities. There would be a personal licence holder on the
premises in any event.
In summary, the trading standards officer welcomed a condition regarding a till
prompt in addition to a suspension of the licence and also requested a condition
that invoices be kept available for inspection.
The licensing authority stated that suspension should be considered.
The licensee’s representative stated that suspension should be considered by the
Sub-Committee with some modifications to conditions including a till prompt and
that invoices would be made available and kept for a period of 12 months.
RESOLVED
That the premises licence, in respect of Smart Save Supermarket, 1-2 Hillmarton
Terrace, N7 9JR be suspended for a period of three months and modified to add the
following conditions to the licence:

That a till system be installed giving an age till prompt at the point of sale.



That the current licensee, Mr Kazim Cinpolat senior, will not be involved in
any licensable activities at the premises.



That a personal licence holder, other than Mr Kazim Cinpolat senior, be
present at all times that the premises is open for licensable activities.



The licensee shall keep invoices for its purchase of all age restricted products
from its suppliers, which should be made available for inspection upon
request by the licensing team, police or trading standards.

3

Page 3

Licensing Sub Committee C - 21 November 2019

REASONS FOR DECISION
The Sub-Committee listened to all the evidence and submissions and read all the
material. The Sub-Committee reached the decision having given consideration to
the Licensing Act 2003, as amended, and its regulations, the national guidance and
the Council’s Licensing Policy
The Sub-Committee noted that the premises licence was issued on the 8 January
2019 and the test purchase was carried out on the 20 August 2019 following
intelligence received by Trading Standards. The Sub-Committee noted that the
seller of the alcohol was the premises licence holder and designated premises
supervisor (dps) and that these were aggravating factors. The Sub-Committee
heard evidence from the Police that, on the 20 August 2019, nine breaches of the
licensing conditions were also observed. The Sub-Committee also noted that high
strength polish beer, which did not have English labelling on it, was available for
sale at the premises.
The Sub-Committee noted Trading Standards submissions that, on the face of it,
the licensee had taken steps to address the issues by employing a consultant and
changing the dps. However, the licensee had still failed to take up the offer of
training from Trading Standards and that there were further measures that could be
implemented at the premises to promote the licensing objectives.
The Sub-Committee noted the submissions from the licensee as to how a period of
suspension would be effectively used to promote the licensing objectives and to
ensure that the premises were compliant. The Sub-Committee heard from Trading
Standards and the Licensing Authority that the imposition of a suspension would
serve both as a deterrent and allow the premises to implement the necessary
improvements. The Sub-Committee also noted the submissions from Public Health
regarding the association of alcohol use in young people with a range of health risks
and also that Islington had the highest rate of alcohol specific admissions in London
among those under 18 years.
The Sub-Committee considered paragraphs 11.27 and 11.28 of the Home Office
revised guidance. The Sub-Committee noted that the sale of alcohol to minors was
a criminal activity to be treated particularly seriously on review. The guidance set
out that revocation of the licence should be seriously considered and that review
procedures should be used effectively to deter such criminal activity.
The Sub-Committee took into account Licensing Policy 29 in relation to reviews,
Licensing Policy 8 in relation to management standards and Licensing policy 28
which stated that the local authority expected the licensee to implement appropriate
measures including Challenge 25.
The Sub-Committee decided that it was reasonable and proportionate to suspend
the premises licence in view of the significant failures at the premises. The SubCommittee concluded that revocation was not appropriate as the licensee had taken
steps to promote the licensing objectives, had appointed a new dps and had offered
the addition of conditions to the licence. However, in view of the seriousness of the
4

Page 4

Licensing Sub Committee C - 21 November 2019

failures, in particular the sale of alcohol to the 14-year old volunteer by the
licensee/dps, the Sub-Committee concluded that the maximum suspension of three
months should be imposed as both a deterrent and to allow time for the Trading
Standard training to take place and the other measures to be implemented.
66

JE FINE FOODS, 187 BLACKSTOCK ROAD, N5 2LL - PREMISES LICENCE
REVIEW (Item B3)
The licensing officer reported that the licence had been amended in October 2018
following a Council and Police Officer panel meeting. Notes of a compliance visit on
the 25 October 2019 were detailed on page 102 of the agenda.
The trading standards officer reported that alcohol had been sold to a 14-year old in
August 2019. A penalty notice was served by the police. Training records had not
been produced although a refusals register appeared to be kept up to date. The
minor was not in a group, so was not intimidating. The business should have been
thinking Challenge 25 and if customers did not look 25 years they should be asked
their age. The licensee had not engaged with trading standards and it was
considered that a suspension be considered to act as a deterrent.
In response to questions, it was noted that the sale took place at 3.20pm during the
after school period. The trading standards officer stated that, in mitigation, the
alcohol was not sold by the licensee and had not been sold previously, however, it
had been a catastrophic failure of the business to sell alcohol to a 14-year old at
that particular time of day. This licence was a 24-hour licence and customers were
even more vulnerable in the early hours of the morning.
The public health officer raised concerns that the 14-year old was able to purchase
alcohol with such ease and stated that this premises was falling well below the
expected standards of management.
The licensing authority stated that their representation was detailed on pages 9698. Following the submission of the review there had been no contact from the
licensee. Two staff members seemed unaware that a review of the licence was
pending. Conditions were still not being complied with at the compliance visit on
the 25 October. There had been a previous history of non-compliance and a panel
hearing following a fight in the premises involving staff and breaches of licence
conditions. This was a 24-hour operation which required very good management
standards. The licensing authority considered that revocation or a long suspension
be seriously considered in this instance.
In response to questions, it was noted that the sale had been a major failure of the
business and the compliance visit was a concern. Revocation of the licence was a
suggested option. The panel visit had been at the request of the police licensing
team following a fight in the premises involving staff and a weapon.
The police reported that they had assisted with the visit by Trading Standards. The
previous panel had been arranged and the licence modified and it was hoped that
there would be some improvement in standards. It was expected that management
5

Page 5

Licensing Sub Committee C - 21 November 2019

standards should be very high in a premises with a 24-hour licence. There had been
inconsistencies in management standards. They were concerned that the
designated premises supervisor was not doing all necessary to prevent crime and
disorder. Irresponsible sale of alcohol could significantly fuel problems with crime.
In response to questions, it was noted that there was no evidence to suppose that
further conditions would be complied with. Should the licence be revoked a fresh
application could be made in the future. There had been previously been two panel
meetings but there had been no previous suspension of the licence.
A member of staff, on behalf of the licensee, stated that she was very sorry for the
sale of alcohol. She stated that this had been the first incident in around 13 years.
This was a family business and ID was always being requested. There was an
incident log at the premises.
In response to questions it was noted that at the compliance visit on the 25
October, issues had still been outstanding.
Verbal feedback regarding the
outstanding issues had been given at the time. The designated premises supervisor
was present at the time of the compliance visit. The licensee hoped that he would
be able to manage the risk in the future and would be very careful. No drinking
was allowed in the premises. There were four members of staff.
In summary, the trading standards officer reported that no training record
produced. The licensee and staff were considered to be lovely people but
incompetent and officers had no confidence that they would be able to manage
licensed premises. The licensing authority stated that high standards were required
to manage a 24 hour premises and this business was incompetent. The police
stated that they had no confidence in any of the family members. The licensing
panel had added conditions which had been breached. The licensing objectives
needed to be upheld and management needed to be robust, particularly for a 24hour licence. Revocation should be considered, although all options should be
explored. The officer from public health stated that she echoed the concerns of the
responsible authorities.
The licensee and member of staff had nothing to add to their previous statement.
RESOLVED
That the application for a premises licence, in respect of JE Fine Foods, 187
Blackstock Road, N5 2LL, be revoked.
REASONS FOR DECISION
The Sub-Committee listened to all the evidence and submissions and read all the
material. The Sub-Committee reached the decision having given consideration to
the Licensing Act 2003, as amended, and its regulations, the national guidance and
the Council’s Licensing Policy
The Sub-Committee noted that a test purchase was carried out on the 20 August
2019 following intelligence received by Trading Standards. The Sub-Committee
6

Page 6

Licensing Sub Committee C - 21 November 2019

noted that the licensee/ designated premises supervisor (dps) was not present at
the time of the sale. A refusals register was produced but the Sub-Committee noted
that training records were not available and that these still have not been submitted
to Trading Standards.
The Sub-Committee noted that a previous underage test purchase was carried out
at the premises on 11 December 2018 and no alcohol was sold to the minor.
However, the Sub-Committee also heard evidence from the Licensing Authority of
instances of non-compliance at the premises and officer panels that the licensee
was called to on 15 August 2013 for selling no duty paid alcohol and on 11 October
2018 following a fight at the premises involving staff and a weapon, breaches of
licence conditions including lack of CCTV coverage.
The Sub-Committee noted the submissions from the Police that the licensee was a
nice person but the premises were run inconsistently. As the premises operated
with a 24-hour licence, the highest standards of management were required. The
Police submitted that, as conditions already imposed on the licence were not being
complied with the licensing objectives would not be promoted by the addition of
further conditions. The Sub-Committee also noted the submissions from Public
Health regarding the association of alcohol use in young people with a range of
health risks and also that Islington had the highest rate of alcohol specific
admissions in London among those under 18 years.
The Sub-Committee heard evidence on behalf of the licensee that this was the first
time that an underage sale had been made and that it wouldn’t happen again in the
future. However, the licensee had not set out any action plan to address all the
concerns raised and in summing up, the responsible authorities agreed that the
licensee and his staff were affable people but did not display the competence
required to promote the licensing objectives.
The Sub-Committee considered paragraphs 11.27 and 11.28 of the Home Office
revised guidance. The Sub-Committee noted that the sale of alcohol to minors was
a criminal activity to be treated particularly seriously on review. The guidance set
out that revocation of the licence should be seriously considered and that review
procedures should be used effectively to deter such criminal activity.
The Sub-Committee took into account Licensing Policy 29 in relation to reviews,
Licensing Policy 8 in relation to management standards and Licensing policy 28
which stated that the local authority expected the licensee to implement appropriate
measures including Challenge 25.
The Sub-Committee noted that in their application and in their opening address,
Trading Standards invited the Sub-Committee to consider a short suspension.
However, in summing up and after hearing the evidence submitted by the other
responsible authorities and the licensee, trading standards submitted that they had
no confidence that the licensee could undertake the sale of alcohol and ensure the
licensing objectives would be promoted. The police summed up that revocation
should be considered and the licensing authority highlighted that very high
7

Page 7

Licensing Sub Committee C - 21 November 2019

standards of management were required for 24 hour businesses and the licensee
had not demonstrated the necessary competencies.
The Sub-Committee considered whether it would be appropriate to impose further
conditions, including a reduction in hours of operation. However, the SubCommittee concluded that the licensee had failed to comply with conditions already
in place and were not confident that the licensing objectives would be promoted
even with a reduction in hours.
The Sub-Committee considered whether a suspension, would be appropriate both
as a deterrent and to allow the licensee to implement improvements. However, the
Sub-Committee concluded that a suspension would not ensure the promotion of the
licensing objectives and in view of the history of the management of the premises
and the failure of the licensee to engage with the responsible authorities and
provide any credible plan of action, revocation was the appropriate and
proportionate decision.
67

KALE FOOD AND WINE, 169 HORNSEY ROAD, N7 6RE - PREMISES
LICENCE REVIEW (Item B4)
The licensing officer reported that the licence holder was transferred onto the
licence in May 2017. The licensee attended an officer panel on 25 September 2018
following an underage sale. Following a sale after permitted hours the licence
holder attended a further officer panel in November 2018. A compliance check was
then carried out on the 25 October 2019 where there was found to be breaches of
the licence conditions. The Sub-Committee noted that a representation from the
local councillor had not been printed in the agenda. This email outlined support for
the review and the proposed actions.
The trading standards officer reported that, following intelligence received, trading
standards officers and the police found illicit tobacco hidden on the premises. A
significant amount was found, some being counterfeit and some illegally labelled.
This was considered to be a deliberate act and not due to negligence.
In response to questions it was noted that, on the day of the search, there were
three adults in the premises and a member of staff declined to provide their name.
The licence holder was present at the time.
The licensing authority referred to her representation on pages 128/129 of the
agenda and referred to the compliance visit. At the compliance visit on the 25
October it was stated that there were four conditions that had not been complied
with, which included no incident book, CCTV had not been checked and high
strength Polish alcohol was for sale. There had been an officer panel on the 25
September 2018, following a failed Challenge 25 test purchase, and additional
licence conditions were agreed. There had been a further officer panel on the 1
November when alcohol was sold after hours. This premises had a significant
history of non-compliance and there had been no response from the licence holder
since the review had been submitted and revocation was deemed appropriate in this
case.
8

Page 8

Licensing Sub Committee C - 21 November 2019

The licence holder, through an interpreter who as a family member, stated that a
family member had stated that the tobacco was for personal use. The person who
would not give their name was intending to buy the premises and wanted to look at
the shop. The letters handed in on the 12 August were handed to a male working
behind the counter and the licensee was not aware of this. She stated that she
would not allow anything illegal in the premises.
In response to questions about training it was noted that the licence holder held a
personal licence and her husband had always worked in shops so had this
experience. The licence holder was on holiday during August and September so
had not responded to letters. It was stated that the uncle would have called in and
told officers that she was not in the country.
In response to questions, the licence holder said that she remembered the
compliance visit. She had been informed that items had still been outstanding but
she thought if she did everything she would be fine. The Sub-Committee noted that
there had previously been two officer panels. The licence holder stated that she
would try her best after this.
In summary, the trading standards officer stated that it was not usual to find a
small amount behind the counter and a larger amount further away if the tobacco
was only to be for personal use. Tobacco should be kept at home if only for
personal use.
The licensing authority stated that the licence holder had always spoken English
well at the officer panels.
The licence holder stated that she would not do anything illegal again.
RESOLVED
That the licence in respect of Kale Food and Wine, 169 Hornsey Road, N7 6RE be
revoked.
REASONS FOR DECISION
The Sub-Committee listened to all the evidence and submissions and read all the
material. The Sub-Committee reached the decision having given consideration to
the Licensing Act 2003, as amended, and its regulations, the national guidance and
the Council’s Licensing Policy
The Sub-Committee noted that on the 17 April 2019, Trading Standards, as part of
an illicit tobacco operation found a significant quantity of illicit cigarettes on the
premises. The licensee was invited to a PACE interview but failed to respond to this
request. Trading Standards submitted that there was an element of dishonesty in
relation to this incident as the licensee couldn’t have accidentally had tobacco
hidden behind the counter.

9

Page 9

Licensing Sub Committee C - 21 November 2019

The Sub-Committee noted that there had been other non-compliances at the
premises and the licensee had attended two licensing officer panels for failure to
challenge a person under 25 years of age when they bought alcohol and for selling
alcohol after permitted hours. The Sub-Committee also noted that at the compliance
visit on 25 October 2019 there were breaches of the licence conditions. The SubCommittee heard evidence from the licensing authority that there had been no
response or interaction from the licensee.
The Sub-Committee heard evidence from the licensee that the cigarettes were not
hers and were for the personal use of her family member. The licensee recalled the
compliance visit on the 25 October 2019 and that she was trying her best.
The Sub-Committee considered paragraphs 11.27 and 11.28 of the Home Office
revised guidance. The Sub-Committee noted that the sale or storage of smuggled
tobacco was a criminal activity to be treated particularly seriously on review. The
guidance set out that revocation of the licence should be seriously considered and
that review procedures should be used effectively to deter such criminal activity.
The Sub-Committee took into account Licensing Policy 29 in relation to reviews,
Licensing Policy 8 in relation to management standards and Licensing policy 28
stated that the local authority expected the licensee to implement appropriate
measures including Challenge 25.
The Sub-Committee also took into account Licensing Policy 17 which set out that
licensees should have arrangements in place to prevent the sale of illicit goods and
where such arrangements were not in place appropriate sanctions for the promotion
of the licensing objectives would be imposed. The Sub-Committee noted that the
licensee had failed to demonstrate compliance with legal requirements regarding
illicit goods and were not confident that the licensee would deliver her
responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003 and run her business lawfully.
The Sub-Committee also noted under Licensing Policy 17 that the sale of illicit
goods, such as non-duty paid tobacco will be considered as evidence of poor
management. Foreign tobacco should not be kept anywhere on the premises,
except for one single pack for the legitimate personal use for members of staff, and
quantities in excess of this will be deemed to be tobacco intended for sale to
customers.
The Sub-Committee considered whether a suspension, would be appropriate both
as a deterrent and to allow the licensee to implement improvements. However, the
Sub-Committee concluded that a suspension would not ensure the promotion of the
licensing objectives and in view of the history of the management of the premises
and the failure of the licensee to engage with the responsible authorities and
provide any credible plan of action, revocation was the appropriate and
proportionate decision.

10

Page 10

Licensing Sub Committee C - 21 November 2019

The meeting ended at 9.20 pm

CHAIR

11

Page 11

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item B1
Environment & Regeneration
Municipal Office, 222 Upper Street, N1 1XR
Report of: Service Director, Public Protection
Meeting of:

Date:

Ward(s):

Licensing Sub-Committee

23/01/2020

Finsbury Park
Non-exempt

SUBJECT:
PREMISES:

SUMMARY REVIEW APPLICATION
Orleans 259-261 Seven Sisters Road London N4 2DD

Synopsis
1.1

In accordance with Section 53a of Licensing Act 2003 the premises licence was the subject of an
expedited / summary review application by the Metropolitan Police on 30th December 2019.

1.2

This application was in relation to the following licencing objective, after an incident in the early
hours of Christmas Day:


Serious crime

1.3

At 13:00 on the 30th December 2019 the Licensing Sub-Committee considered whether it was
necessary to take interim steps pending a full licence review. The Sub-Committee took into
account the oral and written representations from the police.

1.4

The Sub-Committee decided to suspend the licence for Orleans, 259 – 261 Seven Sisters
Road, N4 2DD with immediate effect, for a period of 28 days, as an interim measure pending a
full review hearing.

1.5

On 7th January 2020 the premises licence holder submitted representations against the interim
steps but subsequently withdrew them.

1.6

Unless the licence holder submits further representations, the interim steps imposed on the 30th
December 2019 will remain in force until review hearing. Having considered the evidence, the
Sub-Committee is required to review the interim steps and consider whether it is appropriate,
for the promotion of the licensing objectives, for the interim steps to remain in place or if they
should be modified or withdrawn.

Page 13

Recommendations
2.1

To consider the application to review the premises licence under Section 53A of the Licensing
Act 2003 and, having regard to the application and any relevant representations, determine


what steps are considered appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives;
and
decide if the interim steps cease to have effect


2.2

The steps appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives are:

a)

to modify the conditions of the premises licence; by altering, omitting or adding any new
conditions, including restricting times of any licensable activity

b)

to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

c)

to remove the designated premises supervisor;

d)

to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months; and

e)

to revoke the licence;

3.

Background

3.1

Papers are attached as follows: Appendix 1:

summary review application form;

Appendix 2:

interim steps decision

Appendix 3:

licence holder supporting information in respect of interim steps

Appendix 4:

current premises licence

Appendix 5:

map of premises location.

Conclusion and reasons for recommendations

4.
4.1

The Council is required to consider this application in the light of all relevant information and to
make a decision that is appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.

Background papers:
The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
Licensing Act 2003
Secretary of States Guidance
Final Report Clearance
Signed by
15/01/2020
Service Director – Public Protection

Report author:

Licensing Service

Tel:
E-mail:

020 75027 3031

licensing@islington.gov.uk

Page 14

Date

Appendix 1
PROTECTIVE MARKING
Form 693A

METROPOLlfAN'l

POLICE ;
'

'

TOTAL POLICING

Certificate under Section 53A(1 )(b) of the Licensing Act 2003
Metropolitan Police Service I New Scotland I Yard 8-10 Broadway I London I SW1H OBG

I hereby certify that in my opinion the premises described below are associated with:
serious crime

C

Premises (Include business name and address and any other relevant identifying details):
Postal· add res$

of premises or club premises, qrif none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

Orleans, 259 - 261 Seven Sisters Road, Islington
Posftown:

'

London

. Postcode:
(if known)

Premises licence number(if known):
LN/8462-150319
Name of premises supervisor (if known}:
Ms Davina John

Page 15

N42DD

PROTECTIVE MARKING

I am a Superintendent* in the Metropolitan Police Service.
*Insert rank of officer giving the certificate, which must be superintendent or above.

I am giving this certificate because I arri of the opinion that other procedures under the
Licensing Act are, inappropriate in this case because:
,
(Give a brief description of why other procedures such as a standard review process are thought to be inappropriate, e.g. the
degree of seriousness of the crime and/or disorder, the past history of compliance in relation to the premises concerned)

This application relates to an incident involving serious crime, namely an affray and serious
assault (GBH) with a weapon on a patron of Orleans by security staff. The incident is directly
linked to Orleans, 259-261 Seven Sisters Road, N4 2DD.
In the early hours of Christmas day, a male was ejected from the premises by security staff owing
to over intoxication. Once outside the venue, the male attempted to antagonise the 3 security
staff working at the venue entrance. The male has thrown punches at security and eventually
thrown a can or bottle at them. One of the security supervisors has then taken a metal pole from
inside the venue and attacked the male with it, hitting him multiple times causing significant
bleeding to his head. The male victim falls to the floor and is then further attacked by the other 2
security guards who kick him multiple times. The male is left lying on the ground by security who
return to the venue entrance. No first aid is provided.
Passing Police officers have been alerted to the situation by a member of the public. Police
discover the male unconscious on the floor with a significant head injury. Upon speaking to the
security and staff, all stated that they do not know how the male came by his injuries. They stated
that he was ejected from the venue and the doors closed. CCTV clearly contradicts this account
as it clearly shows the venue security attacking the male with a pole and by kicking him.
The three security guards involved in the attack were arrested at the scene on suspicion of GBH.
The initial officers who attended the scene reported that staff at the venue cleared the crime scene
before Police arrival and refused to provide their details to them in order to assist with the
investigation.
It is of note that in June 2019 Police Licensing team have had reason to conduct a joint officer
panel with the venue management owing to continued breaches of the licence and incidnets of
violence. One of the most concerning incidnets being where the venue managememnt failed to
report to Police that a door supervisor was stabbed in the neck.
I have considered authorising a standard review of the premises licence. I do not feel this step to
be appropriate as the incident was so serious that the case must be put before a licensing
committee as soon as possible in order for measures to be put in place to address the risk to the
public that this venue poses. I have serious concerns regarding the management of this venue to
operate without posing a risk to public safety. It is my view that such critical failings, highlighting
as they do grave deficiencies in the actions of the staff on duty, and of the broader management
of the venue, constitute ongoing risk of serious crime.

30/12/2019
Retention Period: 7 years
MP 147/12

Page 16

PROTECTIVE MARKING

Form 693

TOTAL POLICING
Form for Applying for a Summary Licence Review
Application for the review of a premises licence under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003
(premises associated with serious crime, serious disorder or both)

Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number:
Name:

,

Islington Council

Address:
222 Upper Street, Islington

Post town:

London

Postcode:

N11XR

Ref. No.:

I PS Neil Fraser 333CN
on behalf of the chief officer of police for the Metropolitan Police area apply for the review of a premises
licence under section 53A of the Licensin Act 2003.

1. Premises details
Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:
Orleans, 259 - 261 Seven Sisters Road, Finsbury Park, Islington

Post town:

Post code:

London

(if known)

N42DD

2. Premises licence details
Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known):
Ms Davina John

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known):
LN/8462-150319

3. Certificate under section 53A(1)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003 (Please read guidance note 1)
I confirm that a certificate has been given by a senior member of the police force for the police area above
that in his opinion the above premises are associated with serious crime or serious disorder or both, and the
certificate accompanies this application.
Please tick the box to confirm:

~

Page 17

PROTECTIVE MARKING

14. Details of association of the above premises with serious crime, serious disorder Dr, oth
~

(Please read guidance note 2)

Page 18

:

i

*

PROTECTIVE MARKING

This application relates to Orleans, 259-261 Seven Sisters Road, N4. The venue is a late night bar licenced for the
sale of alcohol 7 days a week from 12pm to 3.30am. At 2.30am on 25th December 2019, police were flagged down
by a member of the public owing to a male with head injuries on the ground outside the venue. The male was treated
by Police and an ambulance called. The male had received a cut to the head with significant bleeding.
Door staff told the attending officers that the male had been ejected from the venue owing to being drunk and had
returned with the injuries. They did not know how he came to be injured.
Police viewed local authority CCTV that captured the incident in full. The CCTV shows the male being ejected, causing
a nuisance and attempting to attack the door staff. He appears to be intoxicated. After some time, the male walks
away and returns throwing an object at the door staff. One of the door staff responds by taking a metal pole from
inside the venue door and approaches the intoxicated male along with two other door staff. The male who took the
pole hits the victim multiple times with the object, causing a gash to his head. The other two males kick the victim
multiple times while he is on the floor. They then walk back to their post at the venue, leaving the male laying on the
ground and rearrange the barriers. The door supervisor with the pole places the object back inside the door of the
venue.
When police have arrived and ask what has happened to the victim and how he has sustained these injuries, door staff
have stated they do not know. It also seems they have attempted to wash away the crime scene from outside the
venue. Police have attempted to gain details from members of staff to assist in the investigation. The officers report
staff refused to provide their details.
The manager of the venue calls Police at 02.52am stating a drunk male that was trying to get into the venue, and was
trying to smash people with metal barriers. The manager noted that the drunk male was bleeding from his head but
did not see how this injury happened, but the incident had been going on for at least the last 15 minutes. This call
was made some 22 minutes after the assault is believed to have taken place. (CAD 1037/25DEC)
PS Fraser spoke with the DPS, Mr Ronald Tomlinson on the morning of the 27th December regarding the incident. A
full incident pack was requested to include an incident report and SIA logs. Mr Tomlinson stated that he was on duty
that night and was aware of the incident. He stated that he is aware that three of his security team were arrested. Mr
Tomlinson stated that he has not made any changes to the operation of the venue and has not had the chance to
talk about it with his colleagues.
Police have significant concerns regarding this incident and are concerned that the operation of this venue in its
current state poses a risk to public safety. The incident in question was investigated as a GBH and Affray. Both of
these crimes can be categorised as 'serious crime'. It is not disputed that the security team working on the door
were provoked by a drunk male whom they had ejected, however their actions in attacking him with a metal pole and
kicking him whilst he lay injured on the ground were completely unacceptable and criminal. The victim of this assault
has been released from hospital after having his head injury treated and is expected to make a full recovery. The
outcome of this assault could have easily been far worse.
It is of concern that three members of the venue security would collectively take the decision to deal with a drunk
customer by attacking him with a metal pole and kicking him. It is clear that these individuals knew they had
committed criminal offences as they claimed to have no knowledge of how the male came by his injuries. They also
made efforts to clear up the crime scene, intentionally frustrating the Police investigation.
It would be naive to conclude that this incident was solely down to the actions of 3 rouge SIA door supervisors. Police
are concerned that the venue management do not have proper control of the operation of the venue or the security
who work within it. It is clear that the security involved knew where to source a weapon and were able to hide it
again back in the venue after the assault. Despite the passage of time since the incident, the DPS has not taken any
actions to address the significant failings.
Over the past 12 months Police have had numerous interactions with the venue owing to reports of violence and noncompliance. In January 2019 a male patron attempted to slash a female across the face and punched her outside
the venue. Owing to this and another violent incident, Police met with the management and discussed measures
that would assist them in operating safely and in keeping with the licensing objectives. The DPS submitted a minor
variation, adding conditions to the licence as agreed with Police. one of these conditions included an ID scan device.
Police visited the venue in May 2019 and noted 5 breaches of the licence, including no ID scan. On 29th May a door
supervisor at the venue was stabbed in the neck. This incident was not reported to Police by either the venue or the
door supervisor, nor was any incident report made as per licence conditions. This serious assault only came to light
following contact from the hospital. This prompted another visit to the venue where 5 breaches were noted, again
including no ID scan. on 27th June the DPS and PLH attended a joint officer panel with Police and Council licensing
officers to discuss the continued failings.

Page 19

PROTECTIVE MARKING

We enter this precis for the panels urgent attention and ask that consideration be given to suspending the premises
licence in question pending full review. This will enable Police time to work with the venue to fully debrief the incident
and determine if suitable changes can be made so that the venue can operate in keeping with licensing objectives.

Signature:
Capacity:

Date:

! 30/12/2019

I Police Licensing Officer

Contact details for matters concerning this application
Surname:

Fraser

First Names:

' Neil

Address:

Licensing Department, 3rd floor, 222 Upper St
Post town:

Islington

, Post code:

Tel. No.:

07919544689

: Email:

Neil .fraser@met. police.uk

Notes for guidance
1.

A certificate of the kind mentioned in the form must accompany the application in order for it to be valid under
the terms of the Licensing Act 2003. The certificate must explicitly state the senior officer's opinion that the
premises in question are associated with serious crime, serious disorder or both .
Serious crime is defined by reference to section 81 of the Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000. In
summary, it means:
• conduct that amounts to one or more criminal offences for which a person who has attained the age of
eighteen and has no previous convictions could reasonably be expected to be sentenced to imprisonment for
a term of three years or more; or
• conduct that amounts to one or more criminal offences and involves the use of violence, results in substantial
financial gain or is conduct by a large number of persons in pursuit of a common purpose.
Serious disorder is not defined in legislation, and so bears its ordinary English meaning .

2.

Briefly describe the circumstances giving rise to the opinion that the above premises are associated with serious
crime, serious disorder, or both .
Retention Period: 7 years

MP 146/12

Page 20

Appendix 2

ISLINGTON COUNCIL LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE A
DECISION FORM
Licensing Sub Committee A - 30 December 2019
SUMMARY REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE AT ORLEANS, 259 - 261 SEVEN
SISTERS ROAD, N4 2DD UNDER SECTION 53A OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
DECISION
The Licensing Sub-Committee considered whether it was necessary to take interim steps pending a
full licence review. The Sub-Committee took into account the oral and written representations from
the police.
The Sub-Committee decided to suspend the licence of Orleans, 259 – 261 Seven Sisters Road, N4
2DD with immediate effect, for a period of 28 days, as an interim measure pending a full review
hearing.
REASONS FOR DECISION
There had been an incident of serious crime and disorder perpetrated by the venue door staff,
whose violent assault with a weapon on a member of the public, was captured on CCTV. The door
staff have been arrested for the offences by the police. Another member of the public flagged
down a passing police vehicle and the police called an ambulance. No member of staff at the
venue contacted the emergency services and the police advised the committee that the venue staff
appeared to have attempted to clean the blood from the crime scene.
The police spoke to the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) some days after the incident to
ascertain what measures had been put in place following the incident and the DPS confirmed that
no measures had been put in place and they had not spoken to the venue staff in relation to the
incident.
The Licensing Sub-Committee also heard from police that this most recent serious incident is not
the first occurrence of a serious act of violence this year to which the venue have failed to respond
appropriately. It was also noted that the venue have failed to adequately engage with
council officers who have raised concerns about prior licence breaches.
Accountability ultimately lies with the premises licence holder/designated premises supervisor. The
Licensing Sub-Committee considered the only way that the serious management failings could be
contained and further serious incidents avoided in the interim, pending a full review of the licence,
was to suspend the licence with immediate effect.

Page 21

Appendix 3

Appeal Licensing Decision at Orleans Wine Bar, 259 – 261 Seven Sisters
Road, N4 2DD
7 January 2020
Orleans wish to appeal against the decision of the Licensing Sub Committee
A to suspend the premises and alcohol licence for a period of 28 days from
the 30th December until a full review can be held.
Orleans support the police and council in attempting to uphold the licensing
objectives.
Safety of the public
We think that the council has only had the police’s view of the incident and it
is necessary for the council to consider our view and reaction to the incident
on 25th December 2019.
The police report paints the venue in a very poor light.
1. Undisciplined staff (Security Company)
2. No calls to police and ambulance (please see attached calls to both
Night Safe Team and Emergency Services)
3. Attempted to interfere with evidence (not true)
4. Conspiracy between security company and club (not true)
Our response
1. Loss of confidence in security (security company dismissed and
security company changed)
2. Review procedure for disposing of street rubbish so that they do not
become future weapons
While we accept the police were on good grounds to close the club on 31st
December 2019 because they could not guarantee the safety of the public
with the existing security team, we have moved to change that team in which
we have lost confidence and have now recruited a new team which we feel
will better help us to fulfil the licencing objectives efficiently and effectively.
As such we feel there is no impediment to us reopening immediately and
renewing our relationship with staff and customers.

Page 22

.•

<

,

•

History

Show your voicemails?

Show

25 Dec 02:51

25 Dec 02:51
v,.dgorng caU

t..:

25 Dec 02:49

+

Add

<

Share

0

Page 23

<

:•

<

Emergency number
Add tag .#

999

"

History

Show your voicemails?
Show
~

25 Dec 02:52
OJ goil"' ~ call. 3 mins 47 secs

Page 24

Appendix4

t

1S LINGTON

Premises Licence Summary
Licensing Act 2003
Premises licence
number

Date of original
grant*

LN/8462-150319

24 November 2005

*An annual fee associated with this licence is to be paid on the anniversary of the
original grant date.
Po_
s tal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference·or description
ORLEANS
259-261 SEVEN SISTERS ROAD

Post code

Post town
London
Tele hone number
07958 686 740

N4.,2DD'

Where the licence Is time limited the dates
Not
licable
Licensable activities authorised by the licence
Basement Only
•

The provision of regulated entertainment by way of:
The performance of live music
The playing of recorded music
,n
The performance of dance
'
,. ~

•

The provision of late night refreshment

•

The sale by retail of alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
•

The provision of regulated entertainment for the performance of live music:
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

12:00
12:00
12:00
12:00
12:00
12:00
12:00

to
to
to
to
to
to
to

03:30
03:30
03:30
03:30

03:30
03:30
03:30

the following
the following
the following
the following
the following
the following
the following

day
day
day
day
day
day
day

---========
--------=------___,,.,...==-------:--

-----·_:::::=----------------------Page 25

•

The provision of regulated entertainment for the playing of recorded music:
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

•

03:30
03:30
03:30
03:30
03:30
03:30
03:30

the following
the following
the following
the following
the following
the following
the following

day
day
day
day
day
day
day

12:00
12:00
12:00
12:00
12:00
12:00
12:00

to
to
to
to
to
to
to

03:30
03:30
03:30
03:30
03:30
03:30
03:30

the following
the following
the following
the following
the following
the following
the following

day
day
day
day
day
day
day

03:30
03:30
03:30
03:30
03:30
03:30
03:30

the following
the following
the following
the following
the following
the following
the following

day
day
day
day
day
day
day

03:30
03:30
03:30
03:30
03:30
03:30
03:30

the following
the following
the following
the following
the following
the following
the following

day
day
day
day
day
day
day

the following
the following
the following
the following
the following
the following
the following

day
day
day
day
day
day
day

The provision of late night refreshment:
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

•

to
to
to
to
to
to
to

The provision of regulated entertainment for the performance of dance:
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

•

12:00
12:00
12:00
12:00
12:00
12:00
12:00

2300
2300
2300
2300
2300
2300
2300

to
to
to
to
to
to
to

•
I

The sale by retail of alcohol:
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

12:00
12:00
12:00
12:00
12:00
12:00
12:00

to
to
to
to
to
to
to

The opening hours of the premises:
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

12:00
12:00
12:00
12:00
12:00
12:00
12:00

to
to
to
to
to
to
to

03:50
03:50
03:50
03:50
03:50
03:50
03:50

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies
On suoolies only

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence
Davina John
1098 Fairview Road
London
N15 6TS

Page 26

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the
supply of alcohol
Ronald Tomlinson

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited
No one under the age of 18 years +shall be admitted to the premises, except for private
functions and with the strict co - operation of their parents, and under strict supervision.
It is an offence to allow persons under the age of 16 years to be on the premises whilst it is
open exclusively or primarily for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises unless
they are accompanied by a person aged 18 or over. No unaccompanied person under the age
of 16 years shall be permitted on the premises between 12 midnight and 5am if alcohol is
supplied for consumption on the premises.
Islington Council
Public Protection Division
222 Upper Street
London
N1 1XR Tel: 020 7527 3031

Page 27

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions
1.

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:
a)

at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

b)

at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by
a person who holds a personal licence.

3.

All door supervisors shall be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

There are further 'Mandatory conditions' applicable to licences authorising the supply of
alcohol. A full list of the current mandatory conditions is available from the licensing pages
on Islington's web site, www.islington.gov.uk. This list is subject to change by order of the
Secretary of State and licensees and other responsible persons are advised to ensure they
are aware of the latest conditions.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

1. Alcohol shall not be sold, supplied, consumed in or taken from the premises except
during permitted hours. In this condition permitted hours means the authorised hours
specified on this licence for the sale by retail of alcohol. This restriction does not
prohibit:
a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol
on the premises;

b) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from
the premises unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel;

c) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol
on the premises by persons taking meals there if the alcohol was supplied for
consumption as ancillary to the meals;
d) consumption of the alcohol on the premises or the taking of sale or supply of alcohol
to any person residing in the licensed premises;
e) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the
vendor of the alcohol so ordered;
f)

the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;

g) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the
sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or
an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty's naval, military or air forces;

h) the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there; or
i)

the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a
person residing there who are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or
the consumption of alcohol by persons so supplied; or

j) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed there for
the purposes of the business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the
consumption of liquor so supplied, if the liquor is supplied at the expense of their
employer or of the person carrying on or in charge of the business on the premises.

2. No person under fourteen shall be in the bar of the licensed premises during the
permitted hours for the sale by retail of alcohol unless one of the following applies:
a)He is the child of the holder of the premises licence.
b)He resides In the premises, but is not employed there.
c) He is in the bar solely for the purpose of passing to or from some part of the premises
which is not a bar and to or from which there is no other convenient means of access
or egress.

Page 28

d)The bar is in railway refreshment rooms or other premises constructed, fitted and
intended to be used bona fide for any purpose to which the holding of the licence is
ancillary.
In this condition "bar" includes any place exclusively or mainly used for the consumption of
intoxicating liquor. But an area is not a bar when it is usual for it to be, and it is, set apart for
the service of table meals and alcohol is only sold or supplied to persons as an ancillary to
their table meals.

3. Unless otherwise specified on this licence no regulated entertainment shall take place at
the premises with the exception of pre-booked private events limited to the provision of
music and dancing for pre-invited guests.

4. This licence is subject to such further conditions as are consistent with any restrictions
imposed on the use of the premises for the existing licensable activities under the licence
by virute of the enactments hereinafter set out:
•

Children and Young Persons Act 1933

•
•

Cinematograph (Safety) Regulations 1955
Sporting Events (Control of Alcohol Etc) Act 1985

5. The licence is subject to the following Additional Conditions referred to in the Standard
Conditions for Places of Public Entertainment:
•

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS D: APPLICABLE TO PREMISES USING DOOR
SUPERVISORS.

•

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS SX: FOR PARTICULAR CONTROL OVER
STRIPTEASE OR SIMILAR ENTERTAINMENT INVOLVING NUDITIY.

•

ADDITIONAL CONDITION GO: APPLICABLE TO THE KEEPING OF GOOD
ORDER.

6. When the premises are occupied, the kitchen door shall be held open on the automatic
release mechanism and the kitchen extract ventilation shall be in operation.
7. On all days the premises is open for licensable activities, there shall be a minimum of 3
SIA licenced security staff on duty at the premises from opening until 30 minutes after
closing.At minimum 1 member of SIA staff will be first aid trained.All members of SIA
staff shall be clearly identifiable, in every case wearing suitable clothing and with SIA
accreditation clearly and openly displayed.
8. Twenty minutes after the club has closed, staff shall collect and dispose of any litter
attributable to the club and its patrons.
9. The total number of persons (to include customers, staff, performers etc), on the
premises shall not in any circumstances exceed 100. On any event or other day when
the management anticipate approaching capacity a suitable clicker or other monitoring
system shall be employed to ensure compliance ..
10. The licence shall be subject to the Council's standard conditions for Places of
Entertainment
11. The licence shall be subject to the Council's technical standards for Places of
Entertainment
12. All customers, without exception, will be searched by a checked and functioning metal
detector/wand upon entry..
13. CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained, at all times that the premises is open
for licensable activities, so as to comply with the following criteria:
(a) The licensee will ensure that the system is checked every week to ensure that the
system is wor1<:ing proper1y and that the date and time are correct. A record of these checks,
showing the date and name of the person checking, shall be kept and made available to
Police or authorised Council officers on request, subject to meeting the tests contained
within the Data Protection Act 1998;

Page 29

(b) The Police must be informed if the licence holder becomes aware that said system will
not be operating for longer than one day of business for any reason;
(c) One camera will show a close-up of the entrance to the premises;
(d) The system will provide full coverage of the publicly accessible interior of the premises
(excluding the toilet areas), and any exterior part of the premises accessible to the public;
(e) The system shall record in real time and recordings will be date and time stamped;
(f) Recordings will be kept for a minimum of 31 days and downloaded footage will be
provided free of charge to Police or authorised Council officers on request (subject to the
Data Protection Act 1998) within 24 hours of any request;
(g) At all times when the premises are open for licensable activities, there will be a person on
the premises who can operate the system sufficiently to allow Police or authorised Council
officers to view footage on request and to supply a copy of footage immediately to Police to
assist with the immediate investigation of an offence ..
14. No one under the age of 18 years +shall be admitted to the premises, except for private

functions and with the strict co - operation of their parents, and under strict supervision.

15. There shall be no alcohol sales in glass containers at any time. All sales will be supplied
in plastic receptacles, and any bottled drinks will be decanted into a suitable receptacle ..

16. No glass bottles to be passed over the bar without first being decanted.

"

17. A risk assessment shall be undertaken by the management for every event to consider

the need for an uplift in SIA provision and any other measure deemed relevant. Said
assessment will take account of any advice offered by the police and security company
engaged in relation to that particular event, as well as the licensees own knowledge of
the profile of any persons likely to attend the venue during that event. Said assessment
will be recorded in a suitable log and made available to the police and local authority
upon reasonable request..

18. In the event that any assault, serious crime or disorder is, or appears to have been,
committed on the premises, the management will arrange upon becoming aware of it
that:
(a) The police (and, where appropriate, the London Ambulance Service) are called without
unreasonable delay;
(b) Where staff consider it safe to do so, all reasonable measures are taken to apprehend
any suspect pending the arrival of the police;
(c) Where it is noted that police attendance will occur, any crime scene is preserved until the
arrival of police, so as to enable a full forensic investigation to be carried out by the police;
(d) Such other measures are taken, as far as is reasonably practicable, to fully protect the
safety of all persons present on the premises.
19. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to the
police or an authorised officer, which will record the following:
(a} All crimes reported to the venue;
·
(b) Any complaints received;
(c) Any incidents of disorder;
(d) Any faults in the CCTV system;
(e) Any visit known to (or brought to the attention of), the management, by a relevant
authority or emergency service;
(f) Any and all ejections of patrons;
(g) Any and all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons;
(h) Any refusal of the sale of alcohol.
20. The premises will operate a proof of age scheme, such as challenge 25
(a} Staff engaged in alcohol sales shall be trained in the promotion of the licensing
objectives;
(b) Only suitable forms of photographic identification, such as passport or UK driving
licence, or holographically marked PASSPage
scheme30
cards, will be accepted.

21. A full and proportionate search procedure to be employed at all times by suitably trained
SIA accredited stewards. Bag searches will be conducted without exception.
22. A computer based identification entry system (i.e. ID-SCAN) shall be installed and
maintained to the reasonable satisfaction of the Police.
The details of all patrons and visitors (visitors being any person other than Police or Local
Authority officers acting in an official capacity) seeking entrance shall be processed through
the system without exception.
In the event that the system is not working, all patrons and visitors entering the venue shall
have their identification photographed before they are allowed entry to the venue. A copy of
the photograph shall be retained for a minimum of 31 days.
The Police will be informed if the system will not be operating for longer than one day of
business for any reason and the management will undertake to rectify any issue as soon as
reasonably practicable.
23. Zero tolerance to Illegal drugs shall be operated. Any person found in possession of
Illegal drugs, witnessed offering illegal drugs or asking others for illegal drugs, will be
immediately ejected (or refused entry) and permanently banned from future to the premises.
This zero tolerance will be actively and prominently promoted on the venue website and in
relevant literature and signage at the value.
Any medicines will be checked by a trained medical professional before being allowed in to
the premises.

24. Customers shall not be permitted to bring drinks in to the premises at any time or in any
circumstances.
25. A register, to be made available to police and licensing authority upon request, shall be
maintained recording all SIA staff employed at the premises. Said register will record in clear
and legible text the following:
a) Full name and date of birth;
b) SIA badge number;
1µ•
c) Agency worked for;
d) Shift start date and time;
,.
e) Shift finish date and time.

.

26. The holder of the premises licence shall participate fully in the local pub watch scheme.
27. Clear and prominent signage will be displayed on the premises advising patrons of the
following:
a) That CCTV is in operation;
b) That Challenge 25 Age Verification is in operation;
c) That thieves operate In the area and patrons should be vigilant, safeguard their
belongings, and report any concerns to the venue management;
(d) That IDScan is in operation and that no entry will be permitted without appropriate ID.
28. All staff training records shall be kept readily available on the premises for inspection by

the Licensing Authority and Police.

29 The licensee shall train and instruct the management and staff to prevent the admission
of, and promote the orderly departure of:
a) Any persons who appear to be drunk or disorderly;
b) Any persons displaying signs of other substance abuse.
Annex 3 • Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

1.

A noise limiting device shall be installed and the entertainment noise control system
shall be monitored, checked and calibrated as necessary, so that the levels approved by
the Council are not exceeded. The maximum music levels permitted are as follows.
94 dB linear (1 min)

Page 31

87 dB "A" (1 min)

93 dB@ 63 Hz (1 min)
83 dB@125 Hz (1 min)
Measured 2 metres distant from the bass bin facing the bass bin.
2.

The controls for the entertainment noise control system shall be located in a secure,
lockable cupboard or similar location. The entertainment noise control system is to be
independent of control by persons other than the licensee. Access to the entertainment
noise control system is to be restricted to the Licensee or a designated manager.

3.

When regulated entertainment is provided by way of music and dancing and continues
past midnight, an SIA registered door supervisor shall be employed at the premises to
patrol outside to supervise customers outside who may wish to smoke.

4.

Door supervisors shall remain on duty outside until all customers have left the
immediate vicinity of the premises.

5.

Condition 13 on the existing licence shall be amended to read. CCTV at the premises
shall include an operating system which shall be of a standard acceptable to the police;
when the premises are open to the public a member of staff must be present at the
premises who is able to operate and download the system. The data shall be stored for
a period of 31 days and provided to the police within 24 hours of any request with a view
to promoting the licensing objective of preventing crime and disorder.

Annex 4 - Plans

Reference Number: 1996(0-)01 - May 2001

Page 32

t;=~~~'•.·-----~··----..
I .~· I , --

---1r- -

,fb$-.,:wl{_

-.~

i
I

,J1- llllllt
t:f.
~:
,
~
h~ ~\ --i:::
I

,-

""'1'.

□

--r-,"

J:-·

t_J

-~-/\I
--~

-~-

.-

---~----~--~·-

I """"'·"" doi\CO\

I

I

[~~~]

,

+--+

__ _

-' r-: : • __:_ ::

\ I
I I

II

I

-

tr"\t

11

I
II

Page 33

I

1

\
:

CJ.

\

~~

I

t·•_, hcvve.-, '

. . 'tz:.' . ~·. --

l

I-

t.

:

-

-

~

. -1J

----

\

fl'

)
(.,-s-' -

IL

11-<fOf".'"''

@)

-.

><N(!N

rso -

1

cle.o.,vope_xvvv,9

~ _

i

I

)

-ro t:x,,~

.

l£]

~
···--··~------'~

~

'li\:! ~ w' /

I

I

7

~

ex1..,.j,-..~0 -P1CCN tD l::t~ pvk'i1J\A C"--f-

• ,,/, !

~

';:;~,

,<(

~~

,

','

.

~

-·--

·

I

1:

~]

r~J

Fx,-,,rn--1G FUX},;:. l G\/5L
I

VI f Ic,<1 ovt oit~v, 'otn_:Je ,

'

(V\A,M¼-\'.~

~~~;m

t,e,.

WUN¥,

P1', /

n.J?4AJ

l

E'.~r~

I

'

-•H•

•/

t
p-i

m \fWV>\A .1

hovV fv>M

•□-

, .-

)

-·

-·"~'

+t 1:£,,,f

ovwi .,,)-v,.1ch,ve, C-Kf?o-M.c - vvi~v1I'J_ ,, 11MY1 f'vv-1!:, IA,1/\-"- b ~ ( 2 I""'-'
€ox- 60 "il\/V. tpCA,Vl:P/\IV.S.
.

-vY-iAI ,::?l,6'!1Vv\..,

,11-o be..
,.vs) ,11v,

witfC;_, 'Z;

":) l(1 pV C C

l041e.-v,s l2·1iivvvn,1,

6 , 1/N', .

-

vvit~

'2, ~ ,

or 12·SfYvTYI 0\:11""""~~,ve~v"'"'

wo/VI

➔•~

qcocf C\Mc1

hA/b VQ...0\1\ •'\ (?/-_,

.

pcvveA,viavvt V"l:'.-C0s,,..~.-'S

_t-,.J b,__

loorvvrv\ h,'.)V\frvve\4} VV1

P-1or,/tf}0o,fk.

'i', h,z:;l\X.,,

rre0.K ote.te,c(o-v (mn, a/'vi,s,1, -lc71-V)

7

vi'?"

f'51e1r1ri'c

l<Y)IWM

_7

c·ie.ctvic~

I.

,

1

\

\

/

\ \

/

\-+1--·-L.:.:Cr..----,\ .- /

!

(_"K"Hl:-RAv NC7Te
/,·t,i ( ,\ r,(r:-.c1 vV-t. vt'¾t (V_ to
vt"T'lv·;< . ..:.,-( ,..., ~/"n'
· .1-.. ·

_J __

-c- -

-"'-"·
____:ue.~-.
'

-. ·,-am,w,q
---:;__

--

..........

L::c"\ v (1--vv~

- - --

.

'

~ve,,-Wv,?V\

h•-VcJL-vr okt I. V'O\aAN1' O"-,

dNr,twc/Vc. C/l&Wfi-, C½ I. oL- f,c,\.;1r11;+,

---::- -----· --- _:::;- i

-----

WN ,- br/1ov~f\H~

P ~ o P o 4eP ~JI. 41', IV\leN T l>-L.i-N .

\,'i>

\fV\A:~

\f\/')17,, py-·:.,

A ·A.

s<¢ "'?/ /

ovVl:'.-0"<,

1-1? tx, F'.':'.""''o1e.ot ( Vt/4ictA.<'V\ '?h'lM·vt., vJvl cv.v.ve,xi- vvot-,

-~

<;;,o.,,

r(;\,y\ 1-if-!/ f.?1"V61{,lM<;(W\,~'1ocv'IAt--Qv\h -~,:;1\.Vtut"Vl

' "'.,v,.'v'", / ./
/

,'

,_:::_'

.··

/

.•

·'<'-'

°'

j-o b<,
\'J"-' r__.dvi-,f,·eo, t>\j I½,,
ii. f!,,i,t,1(,c-v'o, Vig<vr,vi?) r,l',,v'f, hJ t:,,.. c-,,o\e,q'--"'1-e-iv) /<A,.f;,cA'1.;w1 O\/vw1 /f V\.(J:Ci/~

lo Av1 CNYlbwJ".N"'<J ~..vt\A-,,") ovv,ot

ei<if--t1C)WO

"°"Al~N\r?✓A -ev\All17vvw,-vr

(.1\/l,0.N\IV\

+,n ~J.s.

h) Pu v ~ v~~ A:x.eol- 1,vH-i"

5 ~ '6 ..._,, : tz";vvr I tu Qt/ \rvt:rvict-C~,-----·t-. -

V\--.:rv,;M.

I

ce,,,+,f'-ce.?\

Drawing No:

Revision:
Pate;

A

7-zff7or

!,,,) C\. "'CVl~<C1CN'o'l,1 '1i.-""7l.-\Af,W_

i,vvv\.'1t ~ o-f- ":'!. V1r,•vi"r7If',1.,<,
.
I/ViGi,,1C'.¥'V'Jo\, 'i"'i..") D!, f""VO\/)r?le :"l vv:. "Ar?J\f-f' (J\.1\/P,A ... - ?"..C-f'u\M.<;; +r,C~?V\---wvl +ovcvr1"'\•t:l'vO..A. .

- .

Cl,

{:t'_. "if,.__..-\7'4-y~ Hc.ot '{"1) Ct.,··1Jv1.rA.t

I"-,"·

,!I.'

~
,-.

!j

0

A

R@\lision~

e.

W

r'-jir-tfmi.... ~

-¥:2

~ t~

~~ ·fvvc. o'-0!.e-<~Ov½-,(,

I-·

~~,

/-It:. bOO/e:--t-o

l-ibjWTvW! ~ ~

I 11
z

w

.,.
0

·~

:c

V\Ah\YV"ol

d

~

.,
..,
-.,
L

·-"I

L

"'

a.

r-vu,

!rl-'VVti'fui.,;,(_,

;1;,.,1-0\M<M].(f¼ F» b'- t\f-<.,\1c~ 7,:J CC/2131 VP--':_'.11"'1<¾4';?\,feot✓wviolCvh- - SC>/ei\:C,j
'"'' ,b,i.,,,,, 171,.n t,:-. J,..,t, C-ot""-<_.:_i .

?..o, /y\A.,J

,v-=

J«,CdVO(,

cevhfic"'111t', t-o

'0
0
Q

curor-r

.
F'/b:vt,<.· y6vrV-..!VVv\t½

l

t,,, ck.OJVl1,J

:::,

:c
.:,r,

l 0'. H£J71i1'~ '7"\lf77''.!fj n t;r (_7\.':'l\e--<71...,yJVl-f'~J () V~Y~1~,-~,,, +o p-v--e,w.Nvl- <7Y\_/.-tl1Al°VV11v~_,()\_., a£<. t:~r.. o·v o4.0VV\~fWO\JfJ
di ~r1,V\V ovv·c. ti:")~, y1v,P/1.-::tc0~ fo tv,...e,, C,O'\,'hO¼- .
19. A '"!-71/, ovf· o(-F '" h> P'✓ f""V"-'10(..wL OV\. lvu-<b<'il-- fvavv,_
'.')"½ lm IRJ\/ CJ/\0\MNJhv .·- /iVtx,C · (?1¥', [3:)vl,£'f·'-'5Cl-.l CY cvt- OF-r·.

tn

.,

::;::

t-- ~~ .

a~Novtl,-0\,v o(e,owt-,j io\MVf·i·6R-C\. _

vvvl10Axi oF opewov11,-tS\,A<

.,,

-···,f

'h'vl<W\,

h-~

~

>D

°""""''

t,/ pvavioteol.. "':0,j>"'cevvr- to h-v,, gc-us Md1l-V ovr· off' VOI/IAd, VVCV0-<'/4. e-"'A-5 E"f/\$(<.C~CY Cl/I Orr·.
h-v- vwwwtk, ~1c?l .. \A'., pCW1A-t·ecv '<)eAo.:vv.
17. /--c ,v,.-v,-7', ope.v,,w,_ot :Y«-, c,u/ o-r+ vti\,ve ,t,'1/1"1Nl b(_ g,vcv16\f,ol 01/1, ·/v,,e, e1vi\ h) \v-v. hlvM&vt-. /o•vL:ev- GM', i'.'lvl.-t-f'OcNC'/
wi I\,~

-

U'l

,/¢-vvt-i !01lt'vt1\f\1 ~opnS,?V!-0 u\Ne- tu tx__, fovwr?VVC7\£..01.., f-to fyv.,.. (-:::cvvv✓~,.- -Pov ~---:;y:J\{..- _
OV\, v<5'-""'f-1le1Wv-_ d rvv ,_ wv,chcwvi010. veNVhlvVl 1--Uv-v ,;,,,r:me,t;V\- t&'"1- vr>,fcv:;;< cv1A.ct.. CO'A,>"':''"'"""7v>VIA~
_
r,.eNhf\cnm½ ¾"- ,,,,,...MlVo10\/\,v',, VV1lv1 lv---e-- 1✓<'.-"':''w~,,-,V, Of t7,_.,_,,, Ct-,0'-Ntr, ,r,:t l.--vt47h...~ of- 13¼ I ~

'"'cJ"'

0

;l:

tuikfo h) tx,-d.u,igv,M f--., svv"(; VVWV,WVVV"-" ,J- (c (}\NV ov,cvv---,y.:, rc-e,v h--0\JY,
cvv,o<- coc!:0v .,ry--i//\u, 1-o b,_. pvov,o\P-<1 vvilYl e.xtv,=1-,,v VV117JO\ :"JVVVV'C) 1.UnA<v ol,,cv"'Z:i""' vvU\JV,

evw/o-""'ve+> &½-le\. OOVVl--f'<""'~/3 tt, b,., pvol:ecr<'.dL ~ - o\,vc-(;,.
P''I~~. ~ J·vvvc>A'')h (\,.,1'l:>\4.
~C✓,,.A, Vf,>vl (,l,7'/t!OM, 'fl'v0Vlfv C-01/\IVJA,1j vvilv, lfx'J . [,7'2--0 G"Vv1cl f'.6 l,;"i e,g , Povvt- 0.

t-,1

<t

ft'\

G!f';,vv.

• """"-'"f

e)
,I!)

~

,

w,e..CV,7W'IN"~ vevv;--ilotlov, tt)

d), e;xtvo,,,-i- hc17:?l0 1'1--.?vvt hCVV>'.- "'-' h.-,UJl,M/4 a[- veo/V'>O\/v>;.,:".) c"')V£.u\<¾ .

*

tx>.'"-'""'''-'t"; ~"°W"I', is,,~ · .--- - • ~
~ fv\A-t.,k- ifJ t 1.A5T ~e-~lbt~
;;

~ I

1/f¼vh I ~ ,,;\,;,'N\i\ t,,, f!"mvJ-- ft, /vu, f'/>1/\M."'"'-"c , '7'h fc<•1 ,1,v<a :
~v-~ 1:x9_.. VK)F° 1(/'b'b h--,~ ['2. t,,itve,0/,£~.00V\d\,, pvv . ~ VvV'f/V_., 11vv1.,,.~t.:-..i./'--'"WJ W:,- V\..X:>!- p.".NVVV\ttt_,(?L0\MOC 7& 11 Ive,?, Gev\!V\&v p<N pov~ lfVhM,-<, '6'VVV""'W;:, k- /-<N'"'..,_.; t,\:<.o\- ·
e xtvf7\<Yt- V0Vv1-'\ 10\/tWf\---...: , Tu l;x,, VV'Jr tuf.z, ~ loO ()! r, w.rioL r1K'A- /Vv6'.,,-e_,, n/1£{,'V\- "iv) %·, c{ 1-v,c 'AJf1' '.i\.·t·) vv,r,.11 i !ov.. VOV,.~ .

.Q

Orawn:
Ch.ecktd:
'lb TE"- """""" b; "'"'"- ,,,_,,, .. 11-1._ ..

V \~ON PktJ\:':t.. kt-lb

~-

I

Chkd;

GWI.

l-0-::1 I; ( o •) '6L

·i}:·Oioi to
f0.09 ·0L

~

Drawn:

j( ""-'~<;~C'( uC,Y'T AhJ>E'l,

C.

yv>COl/l~OV-

•/\.'~

Scale:

Mfa\'1-.

·,,
·m.-)

V,

Date:

_

14. ~J,'?IA-Vl'.'J Oc'M-1VC1 t-u IN1mv"..h i-v,n,,,,,#j of cvvwvge.vir'•1 Vi0Wl-v-~'.') ~ - ·lvve -A-4,vm.-,
IS E\e..,::A-----W_/,\;\ IIV'"kOIM(l'\]{-l<\Jv\, ! £.,t,yV'NeJ81A~ Vl'gl/v'!:vvv::i v'VVYA F ~ otAOVvvv\ tvaa• ~n~ h.1-(,. f-t>

"'· Aoleq,.,....-IC

I5

Drawing:

.....

t OCdl.,fl-Oln<i, -to be

Cc L.

I

!?,~i,..;t,..t;}-.11 !;;X ,,,,~,rvt,. t~ ")-' \~.()Fo,::'.eb.

0. A rmuivi!vl ,;?v,fyVl_.L~, '-"""'vlc-v.<i f'--uv t-votmo !v\R, 8W\VvOCMo'\1 V1tl'M'""'1 by) ~10-,,rw<:J t?MC-VVC. d-' 1vv., ()-0'✓1-VIOVI

v,gvvt ving

•
3

2.S.9 .tl.h 11 Li/eve W "j,'\<f!-1;-;r:4 iz-.vt••<'t;.~,

C,

13_ N~ t~1°'M1ITTAA,,,u:-.r:,1 e;vv'-".AC..0P~-1/e1>cA?-.ft., !,,,-ic_;t,vt~ /ti tx, v v ~ h ·lhi?.,. /ocov1 V'VUVVV,A-1 ov..,-l. •i{i&-,.~,1. l--i0wt1~:3 .
:,:vvr\.nl,v to OfJfNOtt-<'> c]V\ -fi'.\A.{q-:;i, oF f-vJ., vv•O\.VV\ 7f\1~_1 0vv,ut (;\/\, fu.AW\-c, oF tne,. !oc..-?vl i.·tovvy1c01/l cvvhfic...VM L.-i.c1V1Jfv~.
C'tNt1 (le--1ov\

;

-r o

~oi<·L...Y1------1c.,. t-JIG',j-'fe1-VP,;i 1

if ,(/-,
~~ ,::._,/,V
0

~

r/0'/\1-Vo1.

PVJ7PO"?f':1J Avif?"'°A'i\o,s-s

<i-''

P,;-_.-r,. ' \

V,

-------~-----!~.....,

Job Tille:

'
~_.v

1r1t.::J

I \Nvdv<?)li'-ovr -Jv.Q.,, /:7Vf';i/ld,'!~/....

fl,, A

~C-TlA>N

-~
',

t;.Lt~!

g

re. C-ONT1"..ACrDIZh.

_§,

,-

--'xNv t::e6 t:: "'".l V1Aee,v0 owe- to t,., -:.vvYlMi'),:,oC ft,

<·:-::.:o

\'i\\A, ,

llv 0

vr.,vv,avvv, tr1A,0,,{f'u1:r,Gj "'<) " ' f " V ~ cf-'
G. f/,,'vW\ -,,wilrA.,:CJ"--•V//,;,1-""''"'wh-15vi. bctvv"'I h I::,,. \.(Mx,l!l<:.ci hJ ;o\£-vvt,fv) c,vv-ovifr, ,f-<'VC'V1e.<i.
V'. f-.~1-1_✓v~tc,1.A,V\f'~ 'ft1V'-wAM-v:v\?.dt ex'At--· ~V'-f;. ( Wir'tel'(V½?Vl i Vvvvyv~p,Jr~) vVi f,Vl bcfV\ _v.,'1\/1,v.~ cvvt1Ploi'?i.A.
,10J' vtv,.-,c,i c,_~cl CNvv'.0"1<¼¼".J / e'6,Cd0"", viql-v\'w'?l. ~ i P . , t-o o<✓ f>vov,cv_.ci v,.--, pvt?'Li-<., ow·(.,;,V,
(7\f'."C' Ot'V\.t/v' OVv'('AdJ w~~ Mv') t,,vn;v\61 V\A·dt.A,:) !-_:i(., dA'.,v\Nvvted .
'
7.. k/1,;'.flt>MA0\ffevi--- 'b vvt'J'✓ <;vVMYVVl or e-vvv,vot0\-l£,q. l,,,,;,vv11M-i'i k, f!,'). lo'J/4PVl 'fz,w-f-· I 11! IC fovm,i~

,

i-t

l

,"Oi. !IV\

Client:

1'¥<X1Y:\N\N'.\) 1,-<) V¼il!l,,imw,<f>i-, - €NV<W";)i7W'Ac1 viziwi·,10q ·/·"

P})
'- - h.VAA'

CC7\,0Ct·i /

' ,
1•'

·- · ·- _,

.,._{;<·'

.Czr\-j'''.'t\t'.1vv1. tu c-t'v111.-

ol c1CR--t' hv)· 1v,()C'V<',

Loh><]

---

<--;ri ti_,

'O - - -

vvi-h,1,
~v,..d eovvihj

1-o e,s_4~0ovt.3:G.

. ~...

· ··

(:{-F c,i.,vv?\
--

1

"'., > {__.( ,0.17"'1 i_i,,s •'V,, VI",-

(,'\CJ()1M70'v'\,'\('."(/ vviflc\

pti.:,,t'' bt'.f)(__;i_f,,.C-i OVVid $\JVVr"JV)rMd

\,j

foe,. l~u"', A-VOfpu-t I t,
r,1ccon-\rv1akd<'- ve.-vvt, Iv\--'1-vr,,·\ ✓,11 ,y7l-P/1f:"'\/.
'-cteM'(j'\ ·/-ofx.,ncA,v1';1?J-i 1A\() ,~-;,e.r:-;1·.,-;:1/tr1,..,.rc) .

''1

J

~

' '
Z7-2,Z?-XR/W2
·-- .

.~r;y·,

bl, V1(7lL,t;f.,0

l,.vi,,v,et fO/¼K~

tzn:, =..J-e,r---t,m,, to c,to.cic-J t;.t,vfwvvwvv'-<--'•

I

~

Q~W\U'V.

j

wvro

0·''-0\/f'_/4'/~-i vvifl"" i?VJk,tvv\rl

V\MJi/16 'S'fWr olOWVv.

t:wvw\~ avvv- wiln
h, CU/~

fuv~. pvo/-e,c~.,

-----

. .t·1

'\ \ \ \

:o1,~vv-l1.

fCrvrv-..ed b!JvVVid V\/t·+i.,, o ·v1<>Vel--e. hC\A!Vlch ~
CJ'•l-'le,j 1-,:; be rA~-vuc-te.ej
£'XVill'IM0 WVM/\fh~l,-

4.

'ii'=l1, d e \ ~

n.tAN '31'ee-1

I vvv

""-<'.) r-itvur..1-vvW\

....

- ', ',,

II

!i

""

@)

0

.

U

·:-:::.-,-- ~·

f

,.,x1-,t-w0)-,;;+vpi,vfce.,t,O)(iA' - · ~
,½ h, fUV"-, =l-vww,,__
,ij!':'ljl-

I

!I

1

f-o be. "

..

E-=-

,11,v,o(

,_ ·

·-r ·--- - -- - - - - -- --- -- --~ I

(<Ov0vvvl.,.___,.,_v)

0

up w,!v,

IOOm,n,, v,gt-wv--,<'·"'J,vtf;il.,tr/\c o,h ok-~ibt.d 1:>dovv.

Tul-<'-<.d

- '/ ? / 7rr;rze:;;:2:~'iZt{!;'.;]sld:i:·i,,_,..,~----·----,1,+--t

.:

ctovVY~ --A.O'VV

Mlf--1

1I

I -, ' ,,,

ex!"'A""°t,v,.q
hA0\/4,(,

·-1 """ ~K..,f,,.¥.r,,z,vvt· _c?vvryh.t,t,

\.:--:__-::-· --- - -· -

II

·~. ----·r ·- ----·- •·· -·· - - . .

c::,P.F rt,"}'\ k:l,"✓ '::t'..-ci, rJ'l..f)c..¾-'--' o.;f·:i,:.\---f'_, .P0v v--te~-;i-1r1'~ of.
&/ulM''~ cO\IV\l\.J ro ro,,vP_.-1,,A(Z-vvt· 01.vcv\1''6.

cov

/,orwo wl-1-W;>, V\l.ce/44,r--vv-').<'Vv \)O, GO
I1
SIA> D,;,,tteM'" "'"'.:"'.e-wv,t'wvli\:, C1;V,eveAe, ~ - - - , ,
vr,-1',vve,"""wt' - I \.-vmlv pvctr.chav--,.

l1

--- - .

I~. f vv0,

l'_Jl 1t·11· Ii _ _I]""

·~ - - - -

pvolet:.iv0 - !x h ,£e+,

i' lnrN~·~X!-"'7.11-ttvv-2) ('_..,e✓\l,t,,v1~

~ w~cXu.~

lc;;,,1tA1.C

.

11.. Av\A".'J

fk7.·rv k".~ l:t✓' 2,7__, V'.;t,W\, f1cKN c:1vo,.,,ote,,
-:,,~c,,,- 1 1'cvvvw'. ';,C£1 -r\cov

)oti,I·,;;

';;oV'Vvdt?/1/ yv\ h,,,v C.QV\i\.k::>V\"\..i:,C\

H ,, V 4\,-,,vt-oloVV\,v.

-- ~,,I 4co F""A·
i"'-'P.. e, l:x-.ddi'.d ov,/'_c;i
I s ,;vvo, ;v-, d e.,c.i tN1 =n eve-I e/

pt,J cv,,

.

lFJ -"I,.~ __ ----,: - -~-==ol\i-=,c,
~
0-'"A/11--·-·.
·r
I

~CM-vv

II
II
II

_@)

0

-- _

7/c11 . pi',"1'-rx:v,.;¢\/1,p t-t- be (' DArM e-1,1i~v1A~t'..cl
2, li<'J',VTVV,c-j frv vv\zfvu- cw,'<-'¼ - vcvctvol h, P<., ,vilvvw, 4,<AfF < ~ vv10i.<CCPh?,,il2>V, h) ,=tM.,,.
1,_ hxoi ~ V : -,;n-;;-1:£e1· ,Nru,,1-,:; q\.,,?VV\ b& V""wi,'.7'£ct "'Cl-j~ Jo ec:tfM vviot-ivi,1!,v1'VI />WC<', d e,,yJVl,YVt/WVi .

wk.w,- 11,;,_011,:.c,\lt,ec!)

Ocv,61/'"11\,1,-,'.l +:::ji!tV•v1,,.,-/'<C> "V\-<'lv-M.-'

'I
,.

-·

f

H.,.

.

ij - -: ::--___-

1/\bGl·i 1--t--l IC-Av A-I-ID e,[.i;C-TlZ-I CAL, /?.E(_i;/\)I P-EO't--1\.-\'e t---1 l";;,

t;,M7]z=ICA-1 UGfntNc;,, PlY-7\f~{H.

~0\-to-v· p-"'v\'0l .

G

"'

--

J:J

I

.l-1------

(y

i O OC1 I /_•j 'fo aMO\A! 1-1,-,-S,,_;/f-VVv cf :JV{,'le:::f .

~.0-"·~- - · ---=-=;I~

- ------

-

~~-~,

---+

--u, .

----·--

n,l~

I

ii
..''
,,,:::--'if·=-=---=-- -:-:-:----1=--:1-=-= ~-:~~ -=--- - --- - '/4
______::1f:7_,,,Z7ZZZ,

7l272"ZT,7.,Z~~,Z7~

(@

II

!~ JI I
~ .:

exi"'1-wv:J vuelc,1,w 1
rf,rvvM''J uV/1.,:i v-e.1*--<?d
f'l,-1C¼,F\,0\1ovvilv·d'-"i'

f>6:Nt'.,_;- ---,_.

p!\r,..teNP..d oe, vvv)CJ<S"k, be /-WY-"¾-

!_

-ii

' -~1". •"---"-~~
~
.·- - ~e

~IZ ,.._ I ,-J 1' Q'6 l'>'t, TM,., .

'

---t-------

~~'f''<:'! ~

-.14'-0

---::Jh

,,

@ ewe..<M<: g1o-c,,, v'tAWV\NV -tt7Y1,<v'r' '

't(,'-

JI

['-

@J
'L

·· - -

~,i,vv""'<%<,
--lt 1J ===1;µ-zzx

,

c;,c1 1e1eA'--- "'".'re

1>-'-') 00"'1-11--.

J":::..:::-, i'..:-CO

I•

l I

//
//

, t>it,1vv,e,1V\, buvi:.VC1· to fw,iil
l·vva couv.be-5 ·o( f?]ook:v,JQV\4.

ell

@
'&

_

2

'

/-

-,_.,::,/

//

_

fvl

0vf'l1e..:;; tD vervv o(nlMJ r,OJV(}.,iV\('.vvr

i~--1-

_

LfJ

I
I

f.
I
I
I

bvV(}V"\ cc;~/u'fo r\) 1-;ie,. ~ r ' f / 1
h:;, t:)<!,..fihN"IOl t,v\6\1\/\h,o!e, vV' fVt t\l.lVV
O\ov{A.t, ~ coveN ~ ivcvvvte

/

~

"heiv\l\,y1.,-,,.

:' ,~j::1

---

,___------1 !
+----·--- ~tt? I 77 7 <:tz"

/

I
I

,to..<Ncn;,,,+t, IX.

by ":vudv.,0-1-- '2--v::)lM('OV) . 1,f\qe

c/

//

/

1

=----

1--.;C,,t\-,-,

d-po

uurt
~

;;,,:,.,~;:.,-:--- ·

11

I

_i_':i

VV\ CYJ\I\C'V'elce., -}-"VFl(.,vvovV

-1':

--

II

I

1
I

'

l>v="'.)~ fwwcwc/. (rociR,h:¼I

,

--

-1 I

- -- -

I

I

,,,

Of"'"''~J "'-P.

·

1 - -; \ ···

~iJ::u:i_;.,:;.• .L,;j j;::: _r•. -

'

c~

},:;p -_-1-0

~-~

IA!iciM .

vvitv,'.""0 ~7'-A¾hff..,c\.o{ ";"'nV\

' 5 ~ fu b,,
u:;i ci,7'\,Vv-.. l--x:,

-

I

I

0

j_q'?f___wm fi-''\1""1 'M?vH <, ,

1

@

~

-

I

cxl·e,w:<c.9'~ I

ex1sh,v,9. -,i-e,.I b,wi,v, r:M->d cai-vv,,,v,

/!}j

o~~

"k'.1

--- --,I,ru-,.0cjQCV-S,)- t-oqw-e, IISOrW!Y\

"""1"1.G focwt<MI

"-'·
-·~·J

!

-,':'01-J~ - ---__-::::--~/- - -

-•~--~-~[~

!2_

'.

I

o~

VICW'\

-=0
~ti+'-~- -~ -- - -- - - ,,~o,,,jlo-,· p_q

.
~ I,

· ·.

.
~~½?,
w
r

I

'14=
f·

\,.

~.:::.,::;"'U.
;ri.'+~ -!>VO\ ect 1;_,:,gv,; /

'

+ _l -

l~~~~

(2>--J•).

-

e.,.x:tvotut-

•

_, ._ 1

·--'~°'''"".] -g~

-~

tO\i c,,vv

'

l¼C_J,.Jµu,vv:j ·

~ f:,

~- ... ,

r~

e.x1-s!-vv,
r )(J,/yY(>
oivve, ti 5

,4>'c1C.r{
_
.
_ --~
I I ,,,.n,frw~owC\NQ\;':,

ex;1"€/r-vv~ f.ovv:t1h'
Wt;\,'\/\ to bLC-i..£.

.

-

--+---:!__"__:'_:!_".

//

conovPA-e.- h<;t,-'nrhv\~
t'o 9u: lt'.'.::J

/~/

'....

1

-,,_

;, l'J \ ,:;:;~;;;;,;;;;;;

'

IBJ

~'---'',rJJh1:

"Sf

n,,,0 M,1,,cie, ~
~""',f"'"'-'
"'":~1,-.·:ir

. _

of 1.lf-'OVVWVV

IN1'71,,t-v,

p:..7
.. I

1···~.;;~.~~.~ ~ ~ ~ ~ / t ~ k V l « , w r
71"- oF v,ov!G - e,Xl-i!i'W'0 oaveN5 vvtii-

/

MA!.e.

stvvvvc.a~.,. eV1clo~e.,. fzrvO\,t;)\,-vt' ~vv7tNd
1M i,,,'qiA-!WfA")l-vf 0'\00\;:"'-0VV. vv i t-i-, V\.0vv
c\e>ovs \M',!rWN.cl tx, 0'¼ cl-u:w cp,~
Ho.':'.Jlov 12,0~-v--ove,vdoov,

_±

e'X I,; ff NG F.>,A S'l5 t-MJ'NT f'v-AN.

.

~t:...

""1

?'Kn;-

- ~·-

·t

.

ll'v'U\Aot)A

-i ~~J=1~j -

.,

--

A,,v\O'\

2 xwhb

A /~-p,,e,M 1,.-.,_:b-t(::At'of

\f'7l,

-~ -JI'. r,~,

---

°"' <>GAA- ofr Vm,ve,
'?)

•9"

~viAM+i•vc"','

~

,

;O

_I

-:see.

/\/\fk'..~,

nF ,_wf"''Aije- c-,c(N'~

dANer.h°""'

i;X/ ve.n,,\OVfYi ~t---\1"\ ~\N VOlci
f\oNea cvev
'<)vovvv:i f\cmv
i,>1cvv, fov c.1,,1-r,v./,i,,

?.;,

'
'b·2...tvvvvt, vv ,C,':,-, !,QQ\,'\A./VV\., ,
1

\VVV'o~

< __ \Ht,1,)1-<l..-- r:c1e e:

7 c.{e.c~ vvlo\11,-.
cj wv0g f'OfY,,,it:i:,, r,,:JS"-

II
II

r-

:,-1

0 1-\- --------J- _/
.--."'

1 ·-......._--......_ ~ -

'

!

V\16'~ 1!12L'v:

E!Xtw-1/\() -tpW'C\•\ 4,'rc_MNC"-""- hJ

l
v,c,-\' •. J.1:i~
"l cln1. ct\.ft,

\,.·],

)

,-,------------I

I

lri:,7.-~J.L':':'..: r
I

p e,l

:Sh.~V\

e.::. 1/-q-.\,\

zz:z;;~-

+~~---

r-z~ ti:n.:> v·sh,,,,,;,I
d<> H

\''•.·

..(!\ . .

~1 -l[t8

L.~---'-

l

1C1rc-tteN,

!

--~r

.

i s,;.ov\ scvc ).t,;Q\~- "v
, ,'V!;(_ .CVV:, '"'" ..~

t;L.A£.S

~-;:;J

I

I

-----------.-----~----------

·

11.

I

~r '

t-r

\Ioli

-b--=-=--1-

-=-==---~--------·------t
l----- -----lfzo4~-- --- ---1--t·ttJ~~~)- --1

t_+-·

f;~I-~ F"\~h"·.:::/';, · .U'}"'K'. rf'-ArvOv~- to .~s Sl::>72
wih-i v1Mq su:v1 JOVV'\(6 . tvo..p-s to Ix. vv,.
ciccavdCM-'\clZ- v.<irv, I',-;; ~:,(JO C\Mci !!,$, &"14 3.

1

lOcJ1/J,
- /r~

-<-·
.c.. I::kn..m:;/ C-.A,•{,l

I

'

·;t

t

_ IC11".E
!'.J-A-•.Jl:12 '

Ll<::J
.'

'1 ~, " '

1

I

k,<

@,W

,,

I

! av- c:7\~Jc

j_

r

l-_j:----

to

~loMs-rl,.

~

0 ;\
10 VI ·... \ \

@~

1t

~

t,.,. vt$'JV/
V07'seq,. pvv1,A,
"):F t4cw,

ex1-n-W\q

E-e-e-A-l"-

\-'\-1----\~ /I---+.

y

~

/

(_t,o\- SVVVR-<jeo!): ' \

'---------t
J.~ -

-T
/. ~ I

+-------+- - -- - ~ - -- -

--f-i~~-

S'."'t.

OJ-J9.0. o,rclN 1uc\ \7vj cA 1<?»vr

lc,o= le "11Nnr-><>-l'd,t· l>\oc-k .

-~r,;i®
.
·-r

0

/'2fa""lr::lo4VV'e. VV'I

[1/?/l..a0 {"--\ C.

b(_.

3

~

Onel 7•DESlGN

••••••••••
WWJWWW

.:,r,

"0
.,

-l
>
L

0

,._

.,
.,3
L

L

"'
'
}$23

0

0

s
::,

s::,

~

Appendix 5

® ..
0

Cl>

~

~

C

0

::,

g
,,.

~

~

0

0
0

~

(•

"',
1l

.

!!!

-0

(♦

><

s):>

~

:z

~

-0

-I

:r:
~

Cl>

;::
~

<»
U>

0

r

Q t) ~~
::,

"'

U>

0

.,~
~

.,

0

C.

◄

,..

r0

i

::,

ce.

Q

-<

~

iI•

<

<.,.)

iiii
◄

~- ....,

(J )

i1 [ j

;:,

"'

.

STATION Pl.ACE.

•

1
,§1'

C

~~

,I '..

.,

lilf.I.,. ..~
~:,;..;.:•

!

•.\

Page 34

